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Babalwa Mgcushe

From: Geraldine Mettler

Sent: 10 May 2019 12:52 PM

To: Shireen De Visser; Tabiso Mfeya; Bernabe De La Bat; Tabiso Mfeya; Gurswin Cain
Subject: FW: SDF adoption

Importance: High

FYI

Kind regardes,
w Geraldine Mettler
Municipal Manager
Stellenbosch Municipality
Office of the Municipal Manager

T: +27 21 808 8025 | C: +27 82 312 3063
Plein Street, Stellenbosch, 7600
www.stellenbosch.gov.za

Qo

Disclaimer and confidentiality note: The legal status of this communication is governed
by the terms and conditions published at the following link:
http://www.stellenbosch.gov.za/main_pages/disclaimerpage.htm

From: Pieter Van Zyl [mailto:Pieter.vanZyl@westerncape.gov.za]
Sent: Tuesday, 07 May 2019 18:05

To: Geraldine Mettler

Cc: Kobus Munro; Catherine J Stone

Subject: [EX] RE: SDF adoption

Importance: High

Dear Geraldine
Your email of yesterday refers.

| wish to confirm the understanding that we have reached with yourself regarding the way
forward for the Stellenbosch MSDF, during the course of a number of discussions that took place
over the past two weeks, as follows:

e The MSDF will be finalized not by the end of May 2019, but aiming for completion in August
20109.

¢ Given that some substantive refinements and changes will be made to the draft previously
advertised for stakeholder comments, it will be re-advertised in terms of the MSA for a
period of 21 days — my DEA&DP Team will be happy to assist your team with the
recommended wording of the requisite advert, to ensure compliance vis-a-vis it being an
adoption of the MSDF also as an IDP Amendment.

¢ It will be submitted to your Council for adoption after the re-advertising, probably in August
2019, as an MSDF in terms of all relevant legislation and as an amendment also of your IDP
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(to include the new MSDF and to repeal the old one) — again, the DEA&DP Team would be
happy to assist you and your team with the recommended wording of the Council
resolution.

After following the above agreed process, the Stellenbosch Municipality will then be in a position
to implement the new MSDF and you will have followed a legally compliant process in all
respects.

| trust this clarifies the process forward for you.
Kind regards

PIET VAN ZYL + Ppr. Planner (SA) (A/268/1985)

Head of Department

Environmental Affairs and Development Planning
Western Cape Government

8th Floor, Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, South Africa

Telephone : +27 21 483 8315

Mobile 1427 84 2642226

Facsimile :+27 21 483 3016

E-mail . pieter.vanzyl@westerncape.gov.za
Website : www.westerncape.qov.za/eadp

Government
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From: Geraldine Mettler <Geraldine.Mettler@stellenbosch.gov.za>

Sent: 06 May 2019 08:53 AM

To: Pieter Van Zyl <Pieter.vanZyl@westerncape.gov.za>; Kobus Munro <Kobus.Munro@westerncape.gov.za>
Subject: SDF adoption

Good morning Colleagues,

In our meeting on the 23 April, you indicated that the even if we adopt our SDF we cannot
implement it until the IDP is amended. AT the LGMTec meeting Ms Stone, indicated that this is not
correct as the SDF is a policy of council and can be implemented once adopted. | need clarity
on this asap. As if this is the case | will as part of my August process plan do the amendment for
next year. Urgent clarity is required.

Kind regardes,

Geraldine Mettler

Municipal Manager
Stellenbosch Municipality

Office of the Municipal Manager

T: +27 21 808 8025 | C: +27 82 312 3063
Plein Street, Stellenbosch, 7600
www.stellenbosch.gov.za




